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INFORMATION CONTACT section of this
document.

e Mail comments to: Office of
Administration, Mail Stop: TWFN-7—
A60M, ATTN: Program Management,
Announcements and Editing Staff, U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555—0001.

For additional direction on obtaining
information and submitting comments,
see “‘Obtaining Information and
Submitting Comments” in the
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section of
this document.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David Drucker, Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Washington,
DC 20555-0001; telephone: 301-415—
6223; email: David.Drucker@nrc.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Obtaining Information and
Submitting Comments

A. Obtaining Information

Please refer to Docket ID NRC-2018—
0130 when contacting the NRC about
the availability of information regarding
this document. You may obtain
publicly-available information related to
this document by any of the following
methods:

e Federal Rulemaking Website: Go to
https://www.regulations.gov/ and search
for Docket ID NRC-2018-0130.

e NRC’s Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System
(ADAMS): You may access publicly-
available documents online in the
ADAMS Public Documents collection at
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/
adams.html. To begin the search, select
“Begin Web-based ADAMS Search.” For
problems with ADAMS, please contact
the NRC’s Public Document Room (PDR)
reference staff at 1-800-397-4209, 301—
415-4737, or by email to pdr.resource@
nrc.gov. The ADAMS accession number
for each document referenced in this
document (if that document is available
in ADAMS) is provided the first time
that the document is referenced here.
Draft plant-specific Supplement 10,
Second Renewal, to the GEIS for License
Renewal of Nuclear Plants, NUREG—
1437, is available in ADAMS under
Accession No. ML19210D453.

e NRC’s PDR: You may examine and
purchase copies of public documents at
the NRC’s PDR, Room O1-F21, One
White Flint North, 11555 Rockville
Pike, Rockville, Maryland 20852.

e Library: A copy of draft plant-
specific Supplement 10, Second
Renewal, to the GEIS for License
Renewal of Nuclear Plants, NUREG—
1437, is available at the following
location: Hartford County Public

Library, Whiteford Branch, 2407
Whiteford Road, Whiteford, MD 21160.

B. Submitting Comments

Please include Docket ID NRC-2018—
0130 in the subject line of your
comment submission, in order to ensure
that the NRC is able to make your
comment submission available to the
public in this docket.

The NRC cautions you not to include
identifying or contact information in
comment submissions that you do not
want to be publicly disclosed. The NRC
will post all comment submissions at
https://www.regulations.gov/ as well as
enter the comment submissions into
ADAMS. The NRC does not routinely
edit comment submissions to remove
identifying or contact information.

If you are requesting or aggregating
comments from other persons for
submission to the NRC, you should
inform those persons not to include
identifying or contact information that
they do not want to be publicly
disclosed in their comment submission.
Your request should state that the NRC
does not routinely edit comment
submissions to remove such information
before making the comment
submissions available to the public or
entering the comment into ADAMS.

II. Discussion

The NRC is issuing for public
comment draft plant-specific
Supplement 10, Second Renewal, to the
GEIS for License Renewal of Nuclear
Plants, NUREG-1437, regarding the
subsequent renewal of Facility
Operating License Nos. DPR—44 and
DPR-56 for an additional 20 years of
operation for Peach Bottom Units 2 and
3. Draft plant-specific Supplement 10,
Second Renewal, to the GEIS includes
the preliminary analysis that evaluates
the environmental impacts of the
proposed action and alternatives to the
proposed action. The NRC’s preliminary
recommendation is that the adverse
environmental impacts of subsequent
license renewal for Peach Bottom are
not so great that preserving the option
of subsequent license renewal for
energy-planning decisionmakers would
be unreasonable.

III. Public Meeting

The NRC staff will hold a public
meeting prior to the close of the public
comment period to present an overview
of the draft plant-specific supplement to
the GEIS and to accept public comment
on the document. The meeting will be
held on September 12, 2019, from 6:00
p-m. to 8:00 p.m. at the Peach Bottom
Inn, 6085 Delta Road, Delta, PA 17314.
There will be an open house one hour

before the meeting for members of the
public to meet with NRC staff members
and sign in to speak. The meeting will
be transcribed and will include: (1) A
presentation of the contents of the draft
plant-specific supplement to the GEIS
and (2) the opportunity for interested
government agencies, organizations, and
individuals to provide comments on the
draft plant-specific supplement to the
GEIS. To be considered in the final
supplement to the GEIS, comments
must be provided either at the
transcribed public meeting or submitted
in writing by the comment deadline
identified above. Persons may pre-
register to attend or present oral
comments at the meeting by contacting
Mr. David Drucker, the NRC Project
Manager, at 301-415-6223, or by email
at David.Drucker@nrc.gov no later than
Thursday, August 29, 2019. Members of
the public may also register to provide
oral comments within 15 minutes before
the start of the meeting. Individual oral
comments may be limited by the time
available, depending on the number of
persons who register. If special
equipment or accommodations are
needed to attend or present information
at the public meeting, the need should
be brought to Mr. Drucker’s attention no
later than Thursday, August 29, 2019, to
provide the NRC staff adequate notice to
determine whether the request can be
accommodated.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 1st day
of August, 2019.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Eric R. Oesterle,

Chief, License Renewal Projects Branch,
Division of Materials and License Renewal,
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.

[FR Doc. 2019-16794 Filed 8—-6—19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. MC2019-178 and CP2019-200;
MC2019-179 and CP2019-201]

New Postal Products

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a
recent Postal Service filing for the
Commission’s consideration concerning
negotiated service agreements. This
notice informs the public of the filing,
invites public comment, and takes other
administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: August 9,
2019.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at http://


https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.regulations.gov/
https://www.regulations.gov/
mailto:David.Drucker@nrc.gov
mailto:pdr.resource@nrc.gov
mailto:pdr.resource@nrc.gov
mailto:David.Drucker@nrc.gov
http://www.prc.gov
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www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at
202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Table of Contents

1. Introduction
II. Docketed Proceeding(s)

I. Introduction

The Commission gives notice that the
Postal Service filed request(s) for the
Commission to consider matters related
to negotiated service agreement(s). The
request(s) may propose the addition or
removal of a negotiated service
agreement from the market dominant or
the competitive product list, or the
modification of an existing product
currently appearing on the market
dominant or the competitive product
list.

Section II identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, the title of each Postal
Service request, the request’s acceptance
date, and the authority cited by the
Postal Service for each request. For each
request, the Commission appoints an
officer of the Commission to represent
the interests of the general public in the
proceeding, pursuant to 39 U.S.C. 505
(Public Representative). Section II also
establishes comment deadline(s)
pertaining to each request.

The public portions of the Postal
Service’s request(s) can be accessed via
the Commission’s website (http://
www.prc.gov). Non-public portions of
the Postal Service’s request(s), if any,
can be accessed through compliance
with the requirements of 39 CFR
3007.301.1

The Commission invites comments on
whether the Postal Service’s request(s)
in the captioned docket(s) are consistent
with the policies of title 39. For
request(s) that the Postal Service states
concern market dominant product(s),
applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements include 39 U.S.C. 3622, 39
U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR part 3010, and 39
CFR part 3020, subpart B. For request(s)
that the Postal Service states concern
competitive product(s), applicable
statutory and regulatory requirements
include 39 U.S.C. 3632, 39 U.S.C. 3633,
39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR part 3015, and

1 See Docket No. RM2018-3, Order Adopting
Final Rules Relating to Non-Public Information,
June 27, 2018, Attachment A at 19-22 (Order No.
4679).

39 CFR part 3020, subpart B. Comment
deadline(s) for each request appear in
section IL

II. Docketed Proceeding(s)

1. Docket No(s).: MC2019-178 and
CP2019-200; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Express, Priority
Mail & First-Class Package Service
Contract 64 to Competitive Product List
and Notice of Filing Materials Under
Seal; Filing Acceptance Date: August 1,
2019; Filing Authority: 39 U.S.C. 3642,
39 CFR 3020.30 et seq., and 39 CFR
3015.5; Public Representative:
Christopher C. Mohr; Comments Due:
August 9, 2019.

2. Docket No(s).: MC2019-179 and
CP2019-201; Filing Title: USPS Request
to Add Priority Mail Express & Priority
Mail Contract 97 to Competitive Product
List and Notice of Filing Materials
Under Seal; Filing Acceptance Date:
August 1, 2019; Filing Authority: 39
U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR 3020.30 et seq., and
39 CFR 3015.5; Public Representative:
Christopher C. Mohr; Comments Due:
August 9, 2019.

This Notice will be published in the
Federal Register.

Ruth Ann Abrams,

Acting Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2019-16871 Filed 8-6-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-FW-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail Express
and Priority Mail Negotiated Service
Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.

DATES: Date of required notice: August
7, 2019.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sean Robinson, 202—268-8405.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on August 1, 2019,
it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail Express & Priority Mail
Contract 97 to Competitive Product List.
Documents are available at

www.pre.gov, Docket Nos. MC2019-179,
CP2019-201.

Sean Robinson,

Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.
[FR Doc. 2019-16827 Filed 8—6—19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail
Express, Priority Mail, & First-Class
Package Service Negotiated Service
Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.

DATES: Date of required notice: August
7,2019.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sean Robinson, 202—-268-8405.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on August 1, 2019,
it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail Express, Priority Mail, &
First-Class Package Service Contract 64
to Competitive Product List. Documents
are available at www.prc.gov, Docket
Nos. MC2019-178, CP2019-200.

Sean Robinson,

Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.
[FR Doc. 2019-16826 Filed 8-6—19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P
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